

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES
AS PASSED BY THE
Ninety-first and Ninety-second
Legislatures
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

From April 10, 1943 to April 21, 1945
AND MISCELLANEOUS STATE PAPERS
From April 10, 1943 to May 24, 1945

Published by the Revisor of Statutes in accordance
with Chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1945

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-second Legislature

1945

PUBLIC, 1945

CHAP. 286

| | | | |
|-----|------------------|------------------|------------------|
| 21. | 12.50 | 12.99 | 10.00 |
| 22. | 13.00 | 13.49 | 10.50 |
| 23. | 13.50 | 13.99 | 11.00 |
| 24. | 14.00 | 14.49 | 11.50 |
| 25. | 14.50 | 14.99 | 12.00 |

Column A

Column B

Column C

| | | |
|-----|----------------------|---------|
| 1. | \$.00 up to \$ 3.00 | None |
| 2. | 3.01 " " 4.00 | \$ 1.00 |
| 3. | 4.01 " " 5.00 | 2.00 |
| 4. | 5.01 " " 6.00 | 3.00 |
| 5. | 6.01 " " 7.00 | 4.00 |
| 6. | 7.01 " " 8.00 | 5.00 |
| 7. | 8.01 " " 9.00 | 6.00 |
| 8. | 9.01 " " 10.00 | 7.00 |
| 9. | 10.01 " " 11.00 | 8.00 |
| 10. | 11.01 " " 12.00 | 9.00 |
| 11. | 12.01 " " 13.00 | 10.00 |
| 12. | 13.01 " " 14.00 | 11.00 |
| 13. | 14.01 " " 15.00 | 12.00 |
| 14. | 15.01 " " 16.00 | 13.00 |
| 15. | 16.01 " " 17.00 | 14.00 |
| 16. | 17.01 " " 18.00 | 15.00 |
| 17. | 18.01 " " 19.00 | 16.00 |
| 18. | 19.01 " " 19.99 | 17.00 |

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this act shall take effect when approved.

Effective April 19, 1944

Chapter 286

AN ACT Relating to Complaint in Cases of Neglect of Children.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 22, § 238, amended. Section 238 of chapter 22 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 238. Warrants to be issued on complaint of cases of neglect to children; child may be given into custody of individual or child welfare

institution; court may direct municipal board to care for child pending hearing. When complaint in writing signed by an agent of the department, sheriff, county probation officer, police officer, member of a municipal board, or by three or more citizens of any town or city is made under oath to the probate court of the county or the municipal court having jurisdiction in said city or town, alleging that such child in such city or town is cruelly treated or wilfully neglected by its parents or parent or other person having custody or control of such child or by the wilful failure of such parents or parent or other person having custody or control of such child is not provided with suitable food, clothing, or privileges of education, or is kept at or allowed to frequent any disorderly house, house of ill fame, gambling place, or place where intoxicating liquors are sold, or other places injurious to the health and or morals, or that such child is an orphan, or is a child whose mother is an inmate of a state institution, without means of support or kindred of sufficient ability who will furnish such support, and praying that suitable and proper provision be made for the care, custody, support, and education of the child named in such complaint ~~the court to whom such complaint is made shall~~. The court in term time or vacation may fix a time for hearing upon said complaint to be held in term time or vacation, and may issue a warrant causing the parents or parent or other persons having custody or control of such child, ~~if any~~ and the child, if necessary, to be brought before ~~it~~ said court forthwith in term time or vacation, or ~~shall cause~~ may order notice to be given to said parents or parent or said other persons in such manner or in such length of time as the court deems proper. The court shall ~~cause~~ order notice in writing to be given by mail or otherwise to the department, to the municipal board of the town, and to the county attorney of the county where the child is residing at least 10 days before the date set for ~~the~~ hearing, provided, however, that the department and the municipal board and the county attorney may waive such notice. It shall be the duty of the county attorney to represent the interests of the department at the hearing. If, ~~upon~~ after hearing, it ~~shall appear~~ appears that any material allegations of said complaint are true, the court may order said child committed into the custody of the department itself or into the custody of any suitable person or duly incorporated children's institution or child welfare organization, whose standards of care and maintenance are approved by the department, and who consent to receive said child, at their own expense, unless the payment of such expense by the state shall be approved by the department which approval and payment may at any time be withdrawn. The court shall cause a copy of the order of commitment and of any subsequent modifications thereof to be sent forthwith to the department. The court ~~may~~ in term time or vacation may order said child, pending hearing upon said complaint, committed into the custody of

PUBLIC, 1945

CHAP. 287

the department or into the custody of any suitable person approved by the court, without regard to the provisions of section 240 of this chapter as to bond, or into the custody of a duly incorporated children's institution or child welfare organization approved as aforesaid, and direct the municipal board where the child is residing to make such provision for its care as may be necessary pending hearing, and the expense, if any, of such care shall be paid by the town or city in which the child has a lawful settlement. When any child has been committed to the custody of the department, or into the custody of any suitable person or duly incorporated children's institution or child welfare organization under the provisions of this section, the court may order the parent of such child to contribute to the support of his minor child or children such sums payable weekly, monthly, or quarterly, as deemed reasonable and just, and may enforce obedience by appropriate decrees. Execution may ~~also~~ issue for said sums, when payable, and for costs as in actions of tort. Whoever, being a parent of any child committed under the provisions of this section, shall be found guilty of having without just and sufficient cause failed or neglected to support said child, shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$1,000, or by imprisonment for not more than 11 months, or by both such fine and imprisonment. It shall be the duty of the county attorneys in their respective counties to prosecute all violations of this section that are brought to their attention.'

Effective July 21, 1945

Chapter 287

AN ACT Relating to Clerk Hire in the County Offices in Knox County.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 79, § 269, amended. That part of section 269 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes, which relates to Knox county is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Knox county: for clerks in the office of register of deeds, ~~\$1,040~~ \$1,560; for clerks in the office of register of probate, ~~\$832~~ \$1,560; for clerks in the office of clerk of courts, ~~\$1,040~~ \$1,560; for clerk hire in the office of the office of the county treasurer, \$180. This act shall remain in force until 90 days after the end of the first regular session of the legislature which shall convene after the termination of the war. It is the intent of the legislature to change the present statute for such a period, after which period the present statute shall return to full force and effect.'

Effective July 21, 1945